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Q&A no. 1  
ITB no:   ITB_THA_2021_001 
Product:   Cloth Masks 
Tendering period: 8 – 21 June 2021 
 
 

No.  Questions Answers 

1 

Is this ITB open to all vendors from all 
nationalities  

This tender is open to companies 
legally registered to operate in 
Thailand. 

2 

Can you please advise on what basis are we to 
offer our price, i.e. FOB/FCA, CIP, DAP etc. 

EXW (ex-works). The seller will 
make the goods available at a 
delivery location in Bangkok 
metropolitan region and UNHCR will 
arrange for transportation. 

3 

Annex B seems to indicate that the prices must be 
submitted in THB but the ITB states that prices 
need to be submitted in USD; can you please 
confirm what the correct currency is for the 
submission. 

Prospective sellers should  submit 
their bids only in Thai Baht (THB). 

4 

Do you accept the cloth masks manufactured in 
China? 

There is no limitation on sourcing 
origin.  Quality and other evaluation 
criteria is key. 

5 

When do you need the samples?  We will ask for samples to the 
companies that submit a bid as part 
of our evaluation process.  More 
details will be shared with actual 
bidders. Samples should be 
submitted within three days of bid 
closure. The location will be whithin 
Bangkok metropolitan region  

6 

Are these tenders opened for international bidder 
or local Thailand bidder? 

This is a national tender open to 
companies legally registered to 
operate in Thailand. 

7 

In case open for the international bidder, can we 
make our quotation in the currency of the US 
dollar? 

This tender is open to companies 
legally registered to operate in 
Thailand and prospective sellers 
should submit their bids in Thai 
Baht (THB). 

8 

At clause 2 of Annex A - transportation details 
indicate that UNHCR will arrange for 
transportation from the manufacturer's location,  
could you clarify where is this manufacturer's 
location defined? in case the manufacturer's 
location is in China, should we arrange the goods 
gathering in a place within Thailand? 

This tender is open to companies 
legally registered to operate in 
Thailand.  The delivery location 
must be in Bangkok metropolitan 
region. 

  


